
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM 4.08 
 
 
 
DATE: September 28, 2015 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Darren Greenwood, Public Works Director 
 Stephan Kiefer, Community and Economic Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement with Kayuga Solution for the development 

of an asset management program 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing  execution of a 
Professional Services Agreement with Kayuga Solution in the amount of $511,830 for the 
development of an asset management program for non-enterprise funded assets 
 
SUMMARY 
 
On February 9, 2015, the City Council  directed staff to develop  an asset management 
program.  This program will evaluate the current status of the City’s non-enterprise assets 
and recommend methods and frequencies of maintenance to most effectively maintain 
those assets.  Additionally, this program will also evaluate management alternatives and 
recommend criteria for the prioritization of maintenance based on risk and related factors.  
Under the proposed agreement, Kayuga Solution will assist City staff in creating the 
framework for the Asset Management Program and conducting condition assessments 
on various City assets.  This program will be further developed and refined by City staff 
as an ongoing program. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The City owns, operates, and maintains a variety of public infrastructure.  The focus of 
this asset management effort is on the infrastructure systems that are funded in whole or 
in part by the City’s General Fund.  These systems include:  streets, sidewalks, traffic 
control devices, street lights, public landscaping, parks, public buildings, fountains and 
water features, historical facilities, public art, drainage facilities, streams and channels, 
decorative walls, and trails.  These systems not only represent a very large investment of 
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public funds, but also include features and facilities  which are essential for the City to 
continue to provide core services to its residents. 
 
City staff issued  a Request for Proposals (RFP) in order to retain the services of a 
consultant to help develop this asset management program.  Staff received two 
responses.   City staff interviewed both of the proposers, Kayuga Solution and AECOM.  
The scope of services proposed by Kayuga Solution represents the best fit for the needs 
of City staff and their cost is reasonable. 
 
City staff anticipates that it will take between 18 and 24 months in order to develop the 
framework for and basic assessment of an asset management program.  City staff will 
present components of the overall plan to Council along the way as the program 
continues to develop.  The purpose of these “check-ins” will be to ensure that the Council 
is up to date on the progress of the program and to discuss components of the plan in 
more depth in order to seek direction from Council.  The near-term milestones include: 
 

• Presentation by Consultant on program overview and schedule – October 2015 
• Presentation of the Asset Management Plan for Pavement – November 2015 
• Existing CIP Review (to delineate enhancement and expansion costs versus repair 

and replacement costs) – December 2015 
 
Additional milestones will be presented along with the program overview in October. 
 
As an important part of this process staff recommends that the City convene a community 
outreach committee to educate members of the public about the City’s infrastructure and 
to obtain feedback on various components of the asset management program.  Staff will 
return to Council over the next few months to discuss the makeup of this committee. 
 
The purpose of the scope of the work is to create  a sustainable program which can be 
continually updated and improved over the years.  This work includes such steps as: 
collecting data and inventorying the City’s various assets, performing condition 
assessments of those assets, identifying failure modes and remaining useful lives, 
determining replacement costs, recommending levels of service, developing a risk 
assessment, determining ways to prioritize the maintenance of the various assets, and 
evaluating management strategies and technologies.  City staff will be deeply involved in 
all aspects of this program development and will be tasked with the continual 
improvement of the program. 
 
FISCAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACTS 
 
This project is included in the City’s Capital Improvement Budget as CIP Project No. 
2016-12 titled “Asset Management Plan Project” and is appropriated within the General 
Fund. 
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ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
  
Anthony Smith 
Management Analyst 
 
 
Approved by:  Fiscal Review by: 
 
   
 
      
Marc Roberts  Douglas Alessio 
City Manager  Administrative Services Director 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

IN THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE, CALIFORNIA 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 
KAYUGA SOLUTION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF AN  

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
 
 
 At its meeting of February 9, 2015, the City Council authorized staff to undertake 
the development of an asset management program. This program will evaluate the 
current status of the City’s non-enterprise assets, and recommend methods and 
frequencies of maintenance to most effectively maintain those assets. This program will 
also evaluate management alternatives and recommend criteria for the prioritization of 
maintenance based on risk and related factors. Under the proposed agreement, Kayuga 
Solution will assist City staff in creating the framework for the Asset Management 
Program and in conducting condition assessments on various City assets. This program 
will be further developed and refined by City staff as an ongoing program. 
 
 The City of Livermore recently completed a Request for Proposals (RFP) process 
for a consultant to develop an asset management program for the City’s non-enterprise 
funded assets. Kayuga Solution’s proposal has been selected as the best value.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Livermore authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, for services with Kayuga Solution, in a not-to-exceed amount of $511,830, for 
the development of an asset management program. 
 
 On motion of Council Member _______________________, seconded by 
Council Member ________________________, the foregoing resolution was passed 
and adopted on September 28, 2015, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

        
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Susan Neer      Catrina Fobian 
City Clerk      Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A


	101-Staff Report
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION
	FISCAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACTS
	ATTACHMENTS

	102-Resolution
	103-Exhibit A to Resolution



